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From: Walker, Clay

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 20086 11:34 AM
To: Caims, Paul

CcC: Nahra, Joe

Subject: RE: HOF

We definitely aren’t going to require you to pay an additional price unless you choose to add
players that didn’t sigh off on the original deal. You have the existing HOF players that responded
to our letter for several years with no increase in cost. The per player price for most of these
guys was tens of thousands of dollars less than what they were guaranteed by Take Two Interactive so
it's a real coup that we were able to pull this off so cheaply. You have to remember that EA’s total
cost 1is only $200,000 per year. We know that Take Two offered six figure deals to several former NFL
players so the total cost is millions below market prices. That being said, we’ll continue to go
after the new inductees for the same price per player (around $2,500) and I think we’ll be
successful. You aren't geing to get Troy Aikman and Warren Moon from any other source for less than
that.

Clay

From: Cairns, Paul [mailto:pcairns@ea.com]
sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 2:23 BM
To: Walker, Clay

Cc: Nahra, Jos

3ubject: RE: HOF

I understand the rationale but this feels like an afterthought where we are then expected to pick up
the cost. You know the complex background to this with the confusion around what games the players
can be featured in and now these potential restrictions on marketing use. This feels like yet
ancother piece of bad news and the development team will balk at having to pay yet mere money for the

license.

Paul

From: Walker, Clay [mailto:Clay.WalkerBnflplavers.com]
Sent: 22 February 2006 10:38

To: Cairns, Paul

Cc: Nahra, Joe

Subject: RE: HOF

That’s a good point and it is not something that we discussed. The fees for the handful of new
inductees should be minimal. The approach will be the same with the current members that have signed
on—ne individual deals, Jjust one big group deal. They won't want to reduce the payouts to the guys
that have signed on so you’ll need to slightly increase your fee so that the new members that sign
up don’t dilute the pecel for them.

Clay
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From: Cairns, Paul [mailto:pcairns@ea.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2006 1:32 PM
To: Walker, Clay

Cc: Nahra, Joe

Subject: RE: HOF

Thanks Clay.

I just want to get them comfortable that we are not seeking to use these guys to endorse the game -
we only want tc feature them in a limited manner (and in a cellective manner without highlighting

any individual) to inform consumers that the feature 1s in the game.

We have amended the agreement to include Players Inc as a party.

One final commercial issue is that the HoP had suggested that the 340CK per year would only cover
those players/coaches that were already enshrined by 2005 and that if they license any new
enshrinses then that would trigger an additicnal fee. Was this ever discussed or does this sound
like a new request? It will cause an issue with the team who have now budgeted for the set amcunt
over the duraticn of the contract.

Thanks for your help — really appreciate 1t.
Regards

Paul

From: Walker, Clay [mailto:Clay.Walker@nilplayers.coml
Sent: 22 February 2006 10:21

To: Cairns, Paul

Ca: Nahra, Joce

Subiject: HOF

Paul: I’m leaving for Indianapelis in less than an hour but I am happy To follow up with the HOF
regarding your request. I will let them know that we always allow screen shots of the active players
on the boxes and so forth. We also need to finish up the three way agreement between us, EA and the
HOF for these rights.

Clay Walker | Senior Vice President | PLAYERS INC | 2021 L St., NW Washington, DC 20036 |
p:202-496-2871 | f: 202-296-3486 | <mailto:clay.walker@nflplayers.com» clay.walker@nflplayers.com |
<http://www.nflplayers.com> www.nflplayers.com | <http://www.nflpa.org> www.nflpa.org

This message {and any asscciated files) 1is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it ig addressed and may
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contain information that is confidential, subject Lo copyright or
constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended recipient
you are hereby notified that any disseminatien, copying or
distribution of this message, or files associated with this
message, is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message
in error, please notify us immediately at
administrator@nflplayers.com and delete it from yvour computer.
Messages sent te and from us may be monitored. Internet
communications cannct be guaranteed te be secure or error-free as
infermation could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyved,
arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not
accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present
in this message, cor any attachment, that have arisen as a result of
e-mail transmissicn. If wverification is required, please request a
hard-copy version. Any views or cpinions presented are solely those
of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the

COMPATLY . '
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